0i1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEEC, NEW MEXICO

April 19, 1966

Redfern Development Corporation
c/o T.A. Dugan

P.0. Box 234

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Largo Spur #2, i~13-24N-7W
Deviis Fork Gallup Pool

Gentlemen:

You are hereby authorized to produce subject well April 18, 19,
20, and 21, 1966 to accomplish the required quarterly gas-oil
ratio test,

i1t is understood that the well shall be shut In at the conclusion
of such test and so remain until further order of release.

Yours very truly

A. R, Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK: ks

cc: 0CC, Santa Fe, N.M,
Southern Union Gas Co, Bloomflield, N.M,
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